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AUSLEY & MCMULLEN 
A T T O R N E Y S  AND C O U N S E L O R S  AT LAW 

B27 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 
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January 25,2000 

HAND DELIVERED 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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Re: Review of the appropriate application of incentives to wholesale power sales by 
investor-owned electric utilities; FPSC Docket No. 991779-E1 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

In its fuel adjustment order dated December 22, 1999 in Docket No. 990001-E1 the 
Commission deferred for consideration in this proceeding certain issues concerning the 
appropriateness of incentives to encourage investor-owned electric utilities to maximize their 
non-separated economy wholesale sales. The CASR in this docket calls for the filing of a 
preliminary list of issues today. Tampa Electric submits that the two issues stated below 
adequately encompass the matters identified for further consideration in the Commission's 
December 22,1999 fuel adjustment order: 

T m a  Electric's Issue 1: Should the Commission change its current policy of allowing 
a sharing of gains on economy energy sales to allow an 
incentive for sharing of gains on other types of non-separated 
wholesale sales? 

., Tamua Electric's Issue 2: If the Commission approves a shareholder incentive for gains 
on other than economy non-separated wholesale sales, what 
would be the appropriate percentage and how should it be -4 L r -  

' -  applied? - _  

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 
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and returning same to this writer. 



Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, +-- James D. Beasley 

JDBIPP 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Wm. Cocbran Keating 
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